
PRINCE GEORGE’S COUNTY GOVERNMENT 
OFFICE OF THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

 
September 9, 2022 

 
 

The Honorable Calvin S. Hawkins, II 
Chair 
Prince George’s County Council 
County Administration Building 
Upper Marlboro, Maryland 20772 

 
Dear Chair Hawkins: 

 
It is my pleasure to submit to you and the County Council the appointment Ms. Natalie Stephenson 

and Mr. William T. “Bill” Scott as members of the Administrative Charging Committee (ACC). The 
establishment of the ACC is a direct result of HB 670, one of several bills under the Police Accountability Act 
of 2021, passed in 2021 by the Maryland legislature. 

 
Ms. Natalie L. Stephenson, a resident of Bowie, is an experienced educator with the Prince George’s 

County Public Schools. She brings human relations and conflict management skills and has served on the 
Citizen Complaint Oversight Panel since 2021. Ms. Stephenson received both her Bachelor of Arts and 
Master of Education degrees from the State University of New York at Buffalo and attained a second Master 
of Education from Trinity Washington University.     

 
Mr. Scott, a resident of Accokeek, is currently a Senior Director, Global Government Sector with ABS 

Group. He has been performing security and safety risk assessments, which include benchmarking law 
enforcement and private security firms for over twenty (20) years Mr. Scott is an honorably discharged, 
combat veteran of the United States Marine Corps. He received his Bachelor of Science degree from the 
United States Naval Academy. 

  
Pursuant to Sections 2-130 and 2-112.06.01 of the Prince George’s County Code and Sections 322, 

402 and 504 of the Charter, I am appointing the following individuals to the Prince George’s County 
Administrative Charging Committee: 

 
Natalie L. Stephenson Appointment 

 
 Term Expiration: June 30, 2025 

 
 
William T. Scott Appointment 

 
 Term Expiration: June 30, 2026 
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Attached for the County Council’s consideration is an Appointee Data Form and resume for each of 

the appointees. Their Financial Disclosure Statements have been transmitted and are file with the Clerk of 
the Council. Your favorable consideration of these appointments is appreciated. If I may provide you with 
any additional information, please contact me or Miriam L. Brewer, Appointments Liaison, on (301) 952-
4136. 

 
Sincerely, 

 
 

Angela D. Alsobrooks 
County Executive 

 
 
 

Attachments 
 

cc: Members of the County Council 
Robert J. Williams, Council Administrator 
Donna J. Brown, Clerk of the Council  
Rhonda L. Weaver, County Attorney 


